
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Project:  S216-415A, Construction Management Services for the Renovation 
 and Rehabilitation of the West 59th Street Marine Transfer Station, 
 Borough of Manhattan 
  
PIN: 8502012TR0006P 
 
Date:  July 26, 2012 
 
Time: 10:00AM 
 
To: All Attendees 
 
From: Carlo Di Fava and Maritza Ortega 

 
MINUTES OF JULY 26, 2012 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

 
Agency Attendees: 
John Ziedonis: Senior Project Manager, Public Buildings, DDC 
Frederick Douglass: Program Director, Public Buildings, DDC 
John Katsorhis: Director, Professional Contracts, DDC 
Carlo DiFava: Contract Manager, DDC 
Maritza Ortega: Contract Manger, DDC 
James Cerasoli: Deputy Director, Office of Contract Opportunity, DDC 
 
 
Additional Attendees: 
Attendance sheet attached 
 
 
General 
 
The purpose of this meeting was to present the scope of the West 59th Street Marine Transfer 

Station project to the prospective Construction Managers and provide an opportunity to address any 

related questions. 
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Carlo Di Fava discussed the following with regards to the Request for Proposal: 

 The Submission Deadline for the Request for Proposal is August 9, at 4:00 PM.  

 Questions are accepted until 1 week before the deadline. 

 Attachment 2 – RFP Page 17 the Iran Divestment Act Compliance Rider must be signed and 

notarized.  

 A Group Site Visit will be on August 2, at 10:00AM 

 

James Cerasoli discussed the following with regards to the Subcontractor Utilization Plan: 

 Subcontractor Utilization Plan must be completed and goals affirmed or response will be 

deemed non-responsive.   

 The Request for Proposal Page 10 – The Form must be in a seal envelope marked 

Subcontractor Utilization Plan.  

 Goal is 10% of all sub-contracts under $1 Million.  

 31% of that 10% must be MWBE firms of unspecified ethnicities. 

 The CM is encouraged to use small businesses (M/WBEs) up front. 

 A Joint Venture with an M/WBE firm has no impact on the status of the goal. 

 Requests for lists of firms or further questions on this topic may be directed to Carlo Di Fava. 

 
John Ziedonis presented an overview of the project, with a supporting slideshow presentation.  The 
following points were raised:  
 

 The Marine Transfer Station, located at West 59th and Marginal Streets in Manhattan will 
remain active and in operation during construction 

 The facility operates 24 hours a day, Monday through Saturday 

 The existing building is two stories in height, totaling approximately 51,000 square feet 

 The facility is used for truck-to-barge paper recycling transfer 

 Operations building holds the offices 

 Project will be separated into 2 Phases: 

 

Scope for Phase 1 

 Repair the inshore platform, as well as the in-slab utilities.  

 Bike path improvements 

 Truck scale replacement: 2 new (1 outbound, 1 inbound) 

 Upgrade ventilation along the ramp 

 Dredging of barge slip 
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Scope for Project 2  

 Structural repairs on the pier, including pile cap and pile repair, pier edging replacement 

 Re-finish the exterior translucent panel wall system and metal wall and roof panels 

 Repaint building steel frame 

 Replace existing electrical, mechanical, plumbing, fire protection systems, and provide 

new rooms at pier level for electrical, plumbing fire protection with flood protection 

 New emergency generator room under ramp 

 New tipping, floor topping 

 Egress Improvements: replace 6 of the 8 sets of stairs, including new egress stair at 

south pier, new exit passageways in fire rated enclosures at pier level and at ramp 

 Gallery renovation includes new mechanical room 

 Operations building: 3,200 SF, interiors to be gutted and renovated to house: office, fire 

pump room/water meter room, electric room, locker  rooms, lunch room, mechanical room 

 Restore the existing entrance portal 

 Refurbish existing Percent for Art neon artwork  

 
 
The following is a summation of questions and answers from the conference.  Any errors 
in the earlier responses have been corrected; the following should be considered the 
official responses to the questions. 
 
Question: Does a phasing plan exist? 

Answer: Yes, the design consultant has developed a phasing plan, but it should be reviewed.  

Phase 1 is scheduled to take 1 year 

 

Question: What is the personnel capacity of the facility? 

Answer: Maximum capacity is 21, but normally it varies from 2 to 7 people, depending on the 

time of the day.  There is a consistent heavy volume of trucks at the facility. 

 

Question:  Will the Army Corps of Engineers Permit be in place when the project starts? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question:  What is the size of the generator? 

Answer: The size of the generator is to be determined at a later date. 

 

Question: Will the operations building require new mechanical systems? 

Answer: Yes. It will require new mechanical and fire protection systems.  In addition to the 

ventilation system on the ramp, a new ventilation system will be installed throughout. 

 

Question: Is Con Edison involved in the project? 

Answer: We do not anticipate any Con Ed involvement in Phase 1; possibly in Phase 2. 
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Question: Will a staging area be supplied on the pier? 

Answer: There is limited space on the pier; we will have to work around this. 

 

Question: Is there a cost estimate showing the breakdown? 

Answer: A cost estimate is not available. 

 

Question: Will there be a site visit? 

Answer: There will be a site visit on August 2, 2012 from 10:00AM to 12:00PM.  A life 

preserver is required; each attendee must provide their own life preserver.  The site 

visit is purely optional. 

 

Question: Will the construction contracts be publicly bid? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Question: Is a timeline available? 

Answer: No timeline is available. 

 

Question: Should it be assumed that the contracts will be bid and awarded prior to 

December 2012 and handed over to the Construction Manager? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

Question: What is the extent of dredging required? 

Answer: The extent of dredging is not known at this time. 

 

Question: Is it the intent to renovate the Operations Building while occupied? 

Answer: The Department of Sanitation (DSNY) will use the building during Phase 1.  The office 

will remain in the Operations Building during Phase 2; Operations Building 

refurbishment will need to take into account maintaining functioning office space 

during phased renovation work.   

 

Question: Is Wick’s Law applicable? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Are the documents/drawings available for review? 

Answer: No. 

 

Question: Is abatement needed? 

Answer: Yes, asbestos abatement is needed. 

 

Question: Will all of the work be performed above water? 

Answer: It would depend on Phase 2, but it is anticipated that this work will be above water. 
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Question: Will any of the piles be replaced? 

Answer: No new piles will be driven; existing piles will be repaired in-place. 

 

Question: Has an underwater inspection been conducted? 

Answer: Yes, the consultant has performed an underwater survey. 

 

Question: Have the timber piles been wrapped? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

The following is a list of questions submitted to DDC in writing prior to the pre-proposal 
conference: 
 
Question: One of the Proposal Requirements is a detailed, coordinated schedule. How will 

we get enough information to provide such a schedule in our proposal? 
Answer: Provide a schedule to the best of your ability with the information provided and based 

on your knowledge of how a project like this would likely proceed.  Your schedule 
should represent your project management, methodology and approach for this 
project.  DDC has provided a bare bones schedule based on how long we believe the 
project in its entirety should take.  It is understood that once a contractor is on board, 
the schedule will be further refined and coordinated with said contractor and subs.   

 
 
Question: Would a firm that currently serving as subconsultant to the lead design 

consultant on this project be precluded from participating as a team member 
for the CM work with another firm? (e.g. does DDC bar participation of design 
subconsultants from proposing on CM work)? 

Answer:  The role of subconsultant to the project lead design consultant would not 
automatically bar a subconsultant from participating in the CM bidding process.  
However, the subconsultant’s particular role during the design phase and proposed 
role during CM services will be taken into consideration during the proposal review 
process and will be a factor in making the final selection.  

 
 
Question: RFP Page 8, Item 2 Experience of Firm & Subconsultants:  As a Joint Venture, 

may we submit 5 projects for each firm of the JV?  Also, may we submit 5 
projects for each subconsultant? 

Answer: Yes 
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